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Questions and Answers 6/22/04
Q1.  If required Government forms are not available in WORD format, can PDF files be used?

A. Yes, PDF files can be submitted for Government forms.

Q2.  "According to the RFA, the program narrative is limited to 50 pages does this 50 page limit include the cover page and table of content or can they be additional?"
A. Yes, it includes the cover page and table of contents.  

Q3.  In RFA Section III.C., Application, the requirements state that Word 10 or Word 2003 must be utilized in electronic submissions.  Would you please clarify the type of software that is meant by "Word 10 and Word 2003?"  Our main software is Microsoft Office XP, which supports Microsoft Word 2002.  Is it acceptable to electronically submit Microsoft Word 2002 files through the IIPS in this particular proposal submittal?

A.  Yes, Microsoft Word 2002 files can be submitted.  
